

# The Law of the Sea

# A Select Bibliography 2018



Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs United Nations

### Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea Office of Legal Affairs



# The Law of the Sea

# A Select Bibliography 2018



New York, 2020

### **NOTE**

The designations employed and the presentation of the material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area or its authorities, or the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries.

United Nations publication Sales No.: E.19.V.14 ISBN: 978-92-1-130378-0 eISBN: 978-92-1-047899-1

Copyright © United Nations, 2020 All rights reserved Printed at the United Nations, New York

### **CONTENTS**

	ruge
INTRODUCTORY NOTE	iv
1. LAW OF THE SEA (GENERAL)	1
2. INTERNAL WATERS, TERRITORIAL SEA AND CONTIGUOUS ZONE, INCLUDING BASI	ELINES . 2
3. EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND FISHERY ZONE	3
4. CONTINENTAL SHELF	4
5. HIGH SEAS	5
6. THE AREA AND THE INTERNATIONAL SEABED AUTHORITY	6
7. ISLANDS AND ARCHIPELAGOS	7
8. DELIMITATION OF MARITIME BOUNDARIES	8
9. NAVIGATION AND SHIPPING, INCLUDING STRAITS	9
10. MARITIME SECURITY AND CRIMES AT SEA	11
11. MARINE ENVIRONMENT AND BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY	12
12. LIVING RESOURCES, INCLUDING FISHERY MANAGEMENT	18
13. NON-LIVING RESOURCES AND MARINE RENEWABLE ENERGY	21
14. MARINE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	23
15. UNDERWATER CULTURAL HERITAGE	24
16. REGIONAL APPROACHES AND REGIONAL COOPERATION	25
16.1. GENERAL	25
16.2. POLAR REGIONS	27
17. NATIONAL POLICIES AND STATE PRACTICE	28
18. COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT AND ECOSYSTEM-BASED MANAGEMENT	30
19. CONFLICTS AND DISPUTE SETTLEMENT	32
UNITED NATIONS SALES PUBLICATIONS IN THE LAW OF THE SEA SERIES	34
LAW OF THE SEA BULLETINS	34
AUTHOR INDEX	35

### INTRODUCTORY NOTE

The present bibliography was compiled by the Division for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea, Office of Legal Affairs, United Nations. It is the thirty-third bibliography published in the current series of Law of the Sea bibliographies (see www.un.org/depts/los/doalos\_publications/doalos\_publications.htm, sect. 8: Bibliographies).

The bibliography is intended for use by anyone interested in ocean affairs and law of the sea matters, in general, and in the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea, in particular. Its content is selective and restricted to monographic and periodical literature (excluding official documents of the United Nations), and includes recently published books and articles, primarily in English, but also in French and Spanish.

The bibliography is divided into 19 subject categories based mainly on the major topics in the Convention. The books and articles in each category are listed alphabetically by author.

Many of the references cited are available in the Law of the Sea Reference Library (room: DC2-0430, telephone: 212 963 3059) and in the Dag Hammarskjöld Library (room: L-105, telephone: 212 963 3000), United Nations Headquarters, New York.

### 1. LAW OF THE SEA (GENERAL)

- Chircop, Aldo, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Dean, Arthur H. The Geneva Conference on the Law of the Sea: What Was Accomplished. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Kleingärtner, Sunhild. A Short History of the Use of Seas and Oceans. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Moore, John Norton, ed. *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- \_\_\_\_\_\_. The United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea: One of the Greatest Achievements in the International Rule of Law. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Morin, Michel. Fifty Years on from Arvid Pardo's Speech at the United Nations. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Nordquist, Myron H., John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Paik, Jin-Hyun. ITLOS at Twenty: Reflections on Its Contribution to Dispute Settlement and the Rule of Law at Sea. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Salomon, Markus, and Till Markus, eds. *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management.* Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.

## 2. INTERNAL WATERS, TERRITORIAL SEA AND CONTIGUOUS ZONE, INCLUDING BASELINES

- Busch, Signe Veierud. Sea Level Rise and Shifting Maritime Limits: Stable Baselines as a Response to Unstable Coastlines. *Arctic Review*, vol. 9 (2018).
- Mahmoudi, Said. Use of Armed Force against Suspected Foreign Submarines in the Swedish Internal Waters and Territorial Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Moore, John Norton. The Regime of Straits and the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Roach, J. Ashley. Sea Level Rise and the Law of the Sea: Maritime Zones and Maritime Boundaries. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Sakamaki, Shizuka. Measures Against Non-Innocent Passage of Warships and Other Government Ships Operated for Non-Commercial Purposes. *Japanese Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 61 (2018).

### 3. EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE AND FISHERY ZONE

Goodman, Camille. Rights, Obligations, Prohibitions: A Practical Guide to Understanding Judicial Decisions on Coastal State Jurisdiction over Living Resources in the Exclusive Economic Zone. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).

### 4. CONTINENTAL SHELF

- Brekke, Harald. Towards Establishing a Stable Regime for Seabed Jurisdiction: The Role of the Commission. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Laschever, Eric S. A Review of Coastal States' Comments on BOEM's Outer Continental Shelf Draft 5-Year Program. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Liao, Xuexia. Is There a Hierarchical Relationship between Natural Prolongation and Distance in the Continental Shelf Delimitation? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 1 (2018).
- Mayer, Larry, and David Mosher. Setting the Context: The Scientific Aspects of Article 76. In *Legal Order* in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- McDorman, Ted L. Revisiting the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf: 'A Technical Body in a Political World.' In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Oude Elferink, Alex. Paragraph 5(a) of Annex I to the Rules of Procedure of the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf: Solution to a Problem or Problem without a Solution? In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Spicer, Wylie, and Elizabeth McIsaac. UNCLOS Article 82: A Review and the Hurdles to Implementation. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

### 5. HIGH SEAS

Korseberg, Lene. The Law-Making Effects of the FAO Deep-Sea Fisheries Guidelines. *International & Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 67, No. 4 (2018).

Morin, Michel. Fifty Years on from Arvid Pardo's Speech at the United Nations. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

### 6. THE AREA AND THE INTERNATIONAL SEABED AUTHORITY

- Armas-Pfirter, Frida M. The Seabed Disputes Chamber: Moving Forward. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Ascencio-Herrera, Alfonso. Status of Deep Seabed Minerals: Introductory Remarks. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Lee, Rena. Exploration and Exploitation of Ocean Mineral Resources: The Role of Sponsoring States. In Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Lee, Seokwoo, and Hee Cheol Yang. Efforts to Enhance Deep Seabed Activities and Korean Law on Exploration for and Exploitation of Resources in the Deep Seabed Area. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Potter, Steven. The International Seabed Authority's Publication of Revised Draft Exploitation Regulations: On the Right Track but Significant Work Remains to be Done. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Shen, Hao. The Next Step of Devising China's Legal Regime for Deep Seabed Mining the Environmental Regulation under China's Deep Seabed Mining Law. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Spicer, Wylie, and Elizabeth McIsaac. UNCLOS Article 82: A Review and the Hurdles to Implementation. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Verlaan, Philomene. Deep-Seabed Mining. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Weaver, Philip P. E., David S. M. Billett and Cindy L. Van Dover. Environmental Risks of Deep-Sea Mining. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.

### 7. ISLANDS AND ARCHIPELAGOS

- Agoes, Etty R. Indonesia: An Archipelagic State's Perspectives on the Law of the Sea. In *Maritime Order and the Law in East Asia*. Routledge, 2018.
- Davenport, Tara. Island-Building in the South China Sea: Legality and Limits. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Nong, Hong. The Applicability of the Archipelagic Regime in the South China Sea: A Debate on the Rights of Continental States' Outlying Archipelagos. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Sahla, Matti, and Risto Kalliola. Reliability of Local Scale Human Pressure Modeling at the Seafloor of the Baltic Sea. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 1 (2018).
- Sodik, Dikdik Mohamad. The Outermost Small Islands of the Indonesian Archipelago: A Legal Analysis. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 4 (2018).
- Tzoraki, Ourania, and others. Resilience of Touristic Island Beaches Under Sea Level Rise: A Methodological Framework. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 2 (2018).

### 8. DELIMITATION OF MARITIME BOUNDARIES

Beckman, Robert, and Christine Sim. Maritime Boundary Disputes and Compulsory Dispute Settlement: Recent Developments and Unresolved Issues. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

Peiris, Nuwan. Ghana v. Ivory Coast. American Journal of International Law, vol. 112, No. 1 (2018).

Roach, J. Ashley. Sea Level Rise and the Law of the Sea: Maritime Zones and Maritime Boundaries. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

### 9. NAVIGATION AND SHIPPING, INCLUDING STRAITS

- Chen, Jihong, and others. Governance of Shipping Emission of SOx in China's Coastal Waters: The SECA Policy, Challenges, and Directions. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Drewniak, Megan, and Dimitrios Dalaklis. Expansion of Business Activities in the Arctic: The Issue of Search and Rescue Services. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Edmondson, Elizabeth, and others. Addressing Tensions between Participation and Protection: Use of the U.S. Antiquities Act of 1906 in Marine Conservation. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Ikrami, Hadyu. Sulu-Sulawesi Seas Patrol: Lessons from the Malacca Straits Patrol and Other Similar Cooperative Frameworks. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 4 (2018).
- Losier, M. M. The Conflict between Sovereign Immunity and the Cargo of Sunken Colonial Vessels. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Mann, Itamar. Maritime Legal Black Holes: Migration and Rightlessness in International Law. *European Journal of International Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2018).
- McCarthy, Ciarán, and Bénédicte Sage-Fuller. Sustainable Shipping. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Michel, Charles D., and Scott Herman. Achieving Global Maritime Compliance through Regional Cooperation. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Moore, John Norton. The Regime of Straits and the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Morin, Michel. Fifty Years on from Arvid Pardo's Speech at the United Nations. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Morrison, Anthony, and Stuart Kaye. Operating Unmanned Surface Vessels at Sea: Is International Law Ready for the Future? In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Richardson, Elliot L. Power, Mobility and the Law of the Sea. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Sakamaki, Shizuka. Measures Against Non-Innocent Passage of Warships and Other Government Ships Operated for Non-Commercial Purposes. *Japanese Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 61 (2018).
- Scanlon, Zoe. Upsetting the Balance? The Legality of Vessel Confiscation under the LOSC after the *M/V Virginia G* Case. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 1 (2018).

- Simcock, Alan. Shipping. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Stein, Michael. Integrating Unmanned Vehicles in Port Security Operations: An Introductory Analysis and First Applicable Frameworks. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Wani, Kentaro. Development of the Law of the Sea and the Legal Status of International Strait in Time of International Armed Conflict. *Japanese Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 61 (2018).

### 10. MARITIME SECURITY AND CRIMES AT SEA

- Mahmoudi, Said. Use of Armed Force against Suspected Foreign Submarines in the Swedish Internal Waters and Territorial Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Mann, Itamar. Maritime Legal Black Holes: Migration and Rightlessness in International Law. *European Journal of International Law*, vol. 29, No. 2 (2018).
- Oxman, Bernard H. The Regime of Warships under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Sakamaki, Shizuka. Measures Against Non-Innocent Passage of Warships and Other Government Ships Operated for Non-Commercial Purposes. *Japanese Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 61 (2018).
- Stein, Michael. Integrating Unmanned Vehicles in Port Security Operations: An Introductory Analysis and First Applicable Frameworks. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

### 11. MARINE ENVIRONMENT AND BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY

- Basso, Georgia, and others. Advancing Coastal Habitat Resiliency Through Landscape-Scale Assessment. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 1 (2018).
- Broeg, Katja, and Norbert Theobald. Pollution with Hazardous Substances. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Broggiato, Arianna, and others. Mare Geneticum: Balancing Governance of Marine Genetic Resources in International Waters. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 1 (2018).
- Charney, Jonathan I. The Marine Environment and the 1982 United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea*, *Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Chen, Jihong, and others. Governance of Shipping Emission of SOx in China's Coastal Waters: The SECA Policy, Challenges, and Directions. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Diz, Daniela. Marine Biodiversity: Opportunities for Global Governance and Management Coherence. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Dobson, Natalie, and Seline Trevisanut. Climate Change and Energy in the Arctic The Role of the European Union. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Gollasch, Stephan, and Matej David. Ballast Water Management Convention Implementation Challenges. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Gössling, Stefan, Colin Michael Hall and Daniel Scott. Coastal and Ocean Tourism. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Hegland, Troels J. Factors Behind Increasing Ocean Use: The IPAT Equation and the Marine Environment. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Hillebrand, Helmut, and others. Climate Change: Warming Impacts on Marine Biodiversity. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Hogg, Katie, and others. Perceptions of Threats Facing Cabo de Palos Islas Hormigas MPA and Potential Solutions. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 1 (2018).
- Jabour, Julia, and Danielle Smith. The Ross Sea Region Marine Protected Area: Can It Be Successfully Managed? *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke. Integrated Ocean Management in the Arctic: Comparative Analyses of the Implementation and Use of Marine Protected Areas in Canada and Norway. Ocean Yearbook, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

- Johansen, Elise. Climate Change and the Arctic: Legal Regulations in Changing Times. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- \_\_\_\_\_\_. Norway's Integrated Ocean Management: A Need for Stronger Protection of the Environment? Ocean Yearbook, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Johnston, Robert J., Christos Makriyannis, and Adam W. Whelchel. Using Ecosystem Service Values to Evaluate Tradeoffs in Coastal Hazard Adaptation. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Karlsson, Mikael, and Michael Gilek. Management of Hazardous Substances in the Marine Environment. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Keller, David P. Marine Climate Engineering. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Kojima, Chie. A Human Rights Perspective on the Protection of Coastal Ecosystems from Land-Based Marine Pollution under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Kraabel, Kristine Dalaker. The BBNJ PrepCom and Institutional Arrangements: The Hype about the Hybrid Approach. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Kraus, Gerd, and Rabea Diekmann. Impact of Fishing Activities on Marine Life. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Langlet, David. Planning from the Margin The European Union's Potential Role in Spatial Planning for Managing Activities in the Marine Arctic. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol.d 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Lee, Jenni Soo-Hee, and Chi-Ok Oh. The Causal Effects of Place Attachment and Tourism Development on Coastal Residents' Environmentally Responsible Behavior. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Lee, Rena. Promoting the Conservation and Sustainable Use of the Oceans through Cooperative Decision Making. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Lijnzaad, Liesbeth. The Conservation and Sustainable Use of Marine Biodiversity: Siamese Twins? In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

- Long, Ronán. Evolutionary Character of International and European Law: Linking Sustainability with Environmental Responsibility and Marine Ecosystem Restoration under the European Union's Ocean Governance Agenda. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Long, Ronán, and Mariamalia Rodriguez Chaves. Bridging the Ocean, Water and Climate Action Goals under the 2030 Agenda on Sustainable Development. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Lyon, Sarina F., David Bidwell and Richard B. Pollnac. Factors Influencing Environmentally Responsible Behavior among Coastal Recreationists. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Ma, Xuechan. Governing Marine Protected Areas in a Changing Climate: Private Stakeholders' Perspectives. *Arctic Review*, vol. 9 (2018).
- Macko, Stephen A. A Perspective on Marine Pollution. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Macko, Stephen A., and Christina M. Fantasia. An Overview of Ocean Acidification: Relationships. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Markus, Till. Challenges and Foundations of Sustainable Ocean Governance. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Markus, Till, and Pedro Pablo Silva Sánchez. Managing and Regulating Underwater Noise Pollution. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection*. Springer, 2018.
- Matthiessen, Birte, Franziska Julie Werner and Matthias Paulsen. Ecological Organization of the Sea. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- McDougal, Myres S. The Hydrogen Bomb Tests and the International Law of the Sea. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Merrill, Nathaniel H., and others. A Resilience Framework for Chronic Exposures: Water Quality and Ecosystem Services in Coastal Social-Ecological Systems. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Ng, Adolf K.Y., and others. Port Decision Maker Perceptions on the Effectiveness of Climate Adaptation Actions. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Nies, Hartmut. Origin and Management of Radioactive Substances in the Marine Environment. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- \_\_\_\_\_\_. Pollution with Radioactive Substances. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection:* Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.

- Nishimura, Tomoaki. Complications and Mutual Supportiveness Between the Law of the Sea and International Environmental Law: A Study on Climate Geoengineering. *Japanese Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 61 (2018).
- Nordheim, Henning von. Marine Protected Areas: Global Framework, Regional MPA Networks and a National Example. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Oude Elferink, Alex. Coastal States and MPAs in ABNJ: Ensuring Consistency with the LOSC. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Park, Su Jin, and Ki Hyeon Kim. The Legal Framework and Relevant Issues on the Marine Protected Areas in the Areas beyond National Jurisdiction. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Peters, Birgit. Marine Environmental Protection and Climate Change. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Poerwadi, Brahmantya Satyamurti, and Abdul Muhari. Marine Debris in Indonesia: State of Understanding and Ongoing Efforts in Reducing Its Impacts on Marine Habitat. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Prata, Joana Correia. Plastic Litter in Our Oceans: A Case for Government Action. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Roach, J. Ashley. Update on the BBNJ Negotiations. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Sahla, Matti, and Risto Kalliola. Reliability of Local Scale Human Pressure Modeling at the Seafloor of the Baltic Sea. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 1 (2018).
- Salomon, Markus, and Henriette Dahms. Marine Ecosystem Services. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Salomon, Markus, and Miriam Dross. Integrating Sectoral Ocean Policies. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Schubert, Mathias. Marine Spatial Planning. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Schütz, Sigrid Eskeland. Marine Spatial Planning Prospects for the Arctic. Arctic Review, vol. 9 (2018).
- Scott, Karen N. Climate Change and the Oceans: Navigating Legal Orders. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

- Scott, Karen N. Ocean Acidification and Sustainable Development Goal 14: A Goal but No Target? In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Shi, Yubing. The Implications of the Paris Agreement for the Regulation of Greenhouse Gas Emissions from International Shipping. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Singh, Pradeep. Institutional Framework for Marine Environmental Governance. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Singh, Pradeep, and Aline Jaeckel. Future Prospects of Marine Environmental Governance. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Siswandi, A. Gusman. Marine Genetic Resources beyond National Jurisdiction and Sustainable Development Goals: The Perspective of Developing Countries. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Somers, Kayleigh A., and others. Using Incentives to Reduce Bycatch and Discarding: Results Under the West Coast Catch Share Program. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Stöfen-O'Brien, Aleke, and Stefanie Werner. Waste/Litter and Sewage Management. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Thor, Peter, and Sam Dupont. Ocean Acidification. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Tladi, Dire. The Common Heritage of Mankind in the Proposed Implementing Agreement. In *Legal Order* in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Tzoraki, Ourania, and others. Resilience of Touristic Island Beaches Under Sea Level Rise: A Methodological Framework. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 2 (2018).
- Van Beusekom, Justus E. E. Eutrophication. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Veitayaki, Joeli, and others. Future Use of Past Practices: Policy Implications of Insights from Two Community-Based Marine Resource Management Initiatives in Fiji. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Vogt, Craig, and Jens Skei. An Emerging Environmental Issue: Marine Discharge of Mine Tailings. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.

- Voigt-Hanssen, Gaute. Current 'Light' and 'Heavy' Options for Benefit-Sharing in the Context of the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 4 (2018).
- Warner, Robin. Realising Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use in Southern Hemisphere Oceans beyond National Jurisdiction: Challenges and Prospects. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Werner, Stefanie, and Aleke Stöfen-O'Brien. Marine Litter. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection:* Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Winter, Gerd. International Principles of Marine Environmental Protection. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.

### 12. LIVING RESOURCES, INCLUDING FISHERY MANAGEMENT

- Ariadno, Melda Kamil. Toward Seafood Resilience: How to Achieve Sustainable Fisheries Development. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Balton, David A. Strengthening the Law of the Sea: The New Agreement on Straddling Fish Stocks and Highly Migratory Fish Stocks. In *Common Resources: Law of the Sea, Outer Space, and Antarctica*, American Classics in International Law Series 4, John Norton Moore, ed. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Battista, Willow, and others. Fisheries Governance Affecting Conservation Outcomes in the United States and European Union. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Castagno, Katherine A. Salt Marsh Restoration and the Shellfishing Industry: Co-Evaluation of Success Components. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Compeán, Guillermo. Review of Management and Conservation Measures for Tropical Tunas in the Eastern Pacific Ocean. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Depypere, Stefaan. Ocean Governance for Sustainable Fisheries. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Errend, Melissa N., and others. Economic Outcomes for Harvesters under the West Coast Groundfish Trawl Catch Share Program: Have Goals and Objectives Been Met? *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Fraser, Gail S., and Angela V. Carter. Seabird Attraction to Artificial Light in Newfoundland and Labrador's Offshore Oil Fields: Documenting Failed Regulatory Governance. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Freitag, Amy, Bruce Vogt and Troy Hartley. Ecosystem-Based Fisheries Management in the Chesapeake: Developing Functional Indicators. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Goodman, Camille. Rights, Obligations, Prohibitions: A Practical Guide to Understanding Judicial Decisions on Coastal State Jurisdiction over Living Resources in the Exclusive Economic Zone. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Guldin, Marie, and others. Shorebased Processor Outcomes Under Catch Shares. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Hennig, Martin. The Untouchable Nature of the 'EU Seal Regime' Is the European Union Liable for the Damages Suffered by the Canadian Inuit Due to the Violation of WTO Law in *EC Seal Products? The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Hoel, Alf Håkon. The Importance of Marine Science in Sustainable Fisheries: The Role of the 1995 UN Fish Stocks Agreement. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Kim, Hyun Jung. Governing Fishing Stocks in Northeast Asia's Disputed Waters: Preventing a 'Tragedy of the Commons'? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).

- Kim, Sejoon, and Bradley Tatar. Dolphin Liberation in Korea: Is It Beneficial for Conservation? *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Kingsford, M. J., and others. Empowering Stakeholders to Manage Stinging Jellyfish: A Perspective. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 1 (2018).
- Köck, Wolfgang, and Bjørn-Oliver Magsig. Management of Non-Indigenous Species and Invasive Alien Species. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Korseberg, Lene. The Law-Making Effects of the FAO Deep-Sea Fisheries Guidelines. *International & Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 67, No. 4 (2018).
- Kraus, Gerd, and Rabea Diekmann. Impact of Fishing Activities on Marine Life. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Lavoie, Anna, and others. Ground-Truthing Social Vulnerability Indices of Alaska Fishing Communities. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Lyons, Youna, and others. Managing Giant Clams in the South China Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- McIlgorm, Alistair, and Brooke Campbell. Future Opportunities and Challenges in Developing Sustainable Offshore Indonesian Fisheries. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Nayani, Sarah, and Amanda Warlick. Implementation Challenges for Quota Set-Asides: Policy Analysis to Inform Fisheries Management Decision-Making. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Papastavridis, Efthymios D. Fisheries Enforcement on the High Seas of the Arctic Ocean: Gaps, Solutions and the Potential Contribution of the European Union and its Member States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Pinsky, Malin L., and others. Preparing Ocean Governance for Species on the Move. *Science*, vol. 360, No. 6394 (2018).
- Russell, Suzanne M., Max Van Oostenburg and Ashley Vizek. Adapting to Catch Shares: Perspectives of West Coast Groundfish Trawl Participants. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Schatz, Valentin J. Marine Fisheries Law Enforcement Partnerships in Waters under National Jurisdiction: The Legal Framework for Inter-State Cooperation and Public-Private Partnerships with Non-Governmental Organizations and Private Security Companies. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Serdy, Andrew. The International Legal Framework for Conservation and Management of Fisheries and Marine Mammals. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.

- Siswandi, A. Gusman. Marine Genetic Resources beyond National Jurisdiction and Sustainable Development Goals: The Perspective of Developing Countries. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Somers, Kayleigh A., and others. Using Incentives to Reduce Bycatch and Discarding: Results Under the West Coast Catch Share Program. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Tahindro, André. Sustainable Fisheries: The Legal Regime of the 1995 United Nations Fish Stocks Agreement and Its Contribution to Subsequent Developments Promoting Sustainable Fisheries. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

### 13. NON-LIVING RESOURCES AND MARINE RENEWABLE ENERGY

- Ascencio-Herrera, Alfonso. Status of Deep Seabed Minerals: Introductory Remarks. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Fjærtoft, Daniel, and others. Unitization of Petroleum Fields in the Barents Sea: Towards a Common Understanding? *Arctic Review*, vol. 9 (2018).
- Fukushima, Tomohiko. The Role of Science for Environmental Impact Evaluation Resulting from Ocean Mining. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Jessen, Henning. Offshore Oil and Gas Exploitation. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Lee, Rena. Exploration and Exploitation of Ocean Mineral Resources: The Role of Sponsoring States. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Lüdeke, Jens. Exploitation of Offshore Wind Energy. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection:* Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Merien-Paul, Rumesh H., Hossein Enshaei and Shantha Gamini Jayasinghe. Liquefied Natural Gas as a Marine Fuel in Australia: Developing a Conceptual Framework for Strategic Decision-Making. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Patin, Stanislav. Offshore Oil and Gas Production and Transportation. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Potter, Steven. The International Seabed Authority's Publication of Revised Draft Exploitation Regulations: On the Right Track but Significant Work Remains to Be Done. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Severinsen, Greg. Offshore Windfarms. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Shen, Hao. The Next Step of Devising China's Legal Regime for Deep Seabed Mining The Environmental Regulation under China's Deep Seabed Mining Law. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Similä, Jukka, and Mikko Jokinen. Governing Conflicts Between Mining and Tourism in the Arctic. *Arctic Review*, vol. 9 (2018).

- Spicer, Wylie, and Elizabeth McIsaac. UNCLOS Article 82: A Review and the Hurdles to Implementation. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Van Nijen, Kris. Fostering Technological Change for Sustainable Harvesting of Ocean Mineral Resources in a Volatile Global Environment. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Verlaan, Philomene. Deep-Seabed Mining. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Weaver, Philip P. E., David S. M. Billett and Cindy L. Van Dover. Environmental Risks of Deep-Sea Mining. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.

### 14. MARINE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

- Fukushima, Tomohiko. The Role of Science for Environmental Impact Evaluation Resulting from Ocean Mining. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Ginzky, Harald. Marine Geo-Engineering. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Hoel, Alf Håkon. The Importance of Marine Science in Sustainable Fisheries: The Role of the 1995 UN Fish Stocks Agreement. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Hubert, Anna-Maria. Marine Scientific Research. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Keller, David P. Marine Climate Engineering. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Lüdeke, Jens. Exploitation of Offshore Wind Energy. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Morrison, Anthony, and Stuart Kaye. Operating Unmanned Surface Vessels at Sea: Is International Law Ready for the Future? In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Stein, Michael. Integrating Unmanned Vehicles in Port Security Operations: An Introductory Analysis and First Applicable Frameworks. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

### 15. UNDERWATER CULTURAL HERITAGE

Martin, Josh B. Protecting Outstanding Underwater Cultural Heritage through the World Heritage Convention: The Titanic and Lusitania as World Heritage Sites. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 1 (2018).

Roberts, Hayley. The British Ratification of the Underwater Heritage Convention: Problems and Prospects. *International & Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 67, No. 4 (2018).

### 16. REGIONAL APPROACHES AND REGIONAL COOPERATION

### 16.1. GENERAL

- Alcaide-Fernández, Joaquín. The European Union, the Arctic, and International Law. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Battista, Willow, and others. Fisheries Governance Affecting Conservation Outcomes in the United States and European Union. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Berzi, Matteo, and Eduard Ariza. A Local Transboundary Approach to the Governance of Mediterranean Coastal Borderlands. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Churchill, Robin. The European Union as an Actor in the Law of the Sea, with Particular Reference to the Arctic. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Compeán, Guillermo. Review of Management and Conservation Measures for Tropical Tunas in the Eastern Pacific Ocean. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Davenport, Tara. Island-Building in the South China Sea: Legality and Limits. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Dobson, Natalie, and Seline Trevisanut. Climate Change and Energy in the Arctic The Role of the European Union. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Graziano, Armando, and others. It Takes Two to Tango: EU Policy Makers' Bi-Dimensional Approach to Flag State Performance. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Ikrami, Hadyu. Sulu-Sulawesi Seas Patrol: Lessons from the Malacca Straits Patrol and Other Similar Cooperative Frameworks. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 4 (2018).
- Jabour, Julia, and Danielle Smith. The Ross Sea Region Marine Protected Area: Can It Be Successfully Managed? *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Johansen, Elise. The EU Influence on Norwegian Domestic Legislation for the Protection of the Arctic Marine Environment. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Kao, Shih-Ming, and Nathaniel S. Pearre. Regional Cooperation in the Post-South China Sea Arbitration Era: Potential Mechanism and Cooperative Areas. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 2 (2018).
- Kim, Hyun Jung. Governing Fishing Stocks in Northeast Asia's Disputed Waters: Preventing a 'Tragedy of the Commons'? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Michel, Charles D., and Scott Herman. Achieving Global Maritime Compliance through Regional Cooperation. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Munari, Cristina, and others. Microplastics in the Sediments of Terra Nova Bay (Ross Sea, Antarctica). *Marine Pollution Bulletin*, vol. 122, No. 1–2 (2017).

- Nordheim, Henning von. Marine Protected Areas: Global Framework, Regional MPA Networks and a National Example. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Papastavridis, Efthymios D. Fisheries Enforcement on the High Seas of the Arctic Ocean: Gaps, Solutions and the Potential Contribution of the European Union and its Member States. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Russell, Suzanne M., Max Van Oostenburg, and Ashley Vizek. Adapting to Catch Shares: Perspectives of West Coast Groundfish Trawl Participants. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Schatz, Valentin J. Marine Fisheries Law Enforcement Partnerships in Waters under National Jurisdiction: The Legal Framework for Inter-State Cooperation and Public-Private Partnerships with Non-Governmental Organizations and Private Security Companies. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Warner, Robin. Realising Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use in Southern Hemisphere Oceans beyond National Jurisdiction: Challenges and Prospects. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Wu, Shicun. Reviewing the South China Sea Situation and Exploring the Way Forward. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

### 16.2. POLAR REGIONS

- Alcaide-Fernández, Joaquín. The European Union, the Arctic, and International Law. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Churchill, Robin. The European Union as an Actor in the Law of the Sea, with Particular Reference to the Arctic. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Dobson, Natalie, and Seline Trevisanut. Climate Change and Energy in the Arctic The Role of the European Union. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Johansen, Elise. Climate Change and the Arctic: Legal Regulations in Changing Times. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- \_\_\_\_\_. The EU Influence on Norwegian Domestic Legislation for the Protection of the Arctic Marine Environment. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Langlet, David. Planning from the Margin The European Union's Potential Role in Spatial Planning for Managing Activities in the Marine Arctic. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Lavoie, Anna, and others. Ground-Truthing Social Vulnerability Indices of Alaska Fishing Communities. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Schütz, Sigrid Eskeland. Marine Spatial Planning Prospects for the Arctic. Arctic Review, vol. 9 (2018).

### 17. NATIONAL POLICIES AND STATE PRACTICE

- Freitag, Amy, Bruce Vogt and Troy Hartley. Ecosystem-Based Fisheries Management in the Chesapeake: Developing Functional Indicators. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke. Integrated Ocean Management in the Arctic: Comparative Analyses of the Implementation and Use of Marine Protected Areas in Canada and Norway. Ocean Yearbook, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Johansen, Elise. Norway's Integrated Ocean Management: A Need for Stronger Protection of the Environment? *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- \_\_\_\_\_. The EU Influence on Norwegian Domestic Legislation for the Protection of the Arctic Marine Environment. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 2 (2018).
- Karan, Hakan. Turkey's Maritime Compliance and Enforcement of International Law of the Sea, Particularly Irregular Migration in the Aegean Sea Region. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Kim, Sejoon, and Bradley Tatar. Dolphin Liberation in Korea: Is It Beneficial for Conservation? *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Lee, Seokwoo, and Hee Cheol Yang. Efforts to Enhance Deep Seabed Activities and Korean Law on Exploration for and Exploitation of Resources in the Deep Seabed Area. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Mahmoudi, Said. Use of Armed Force against Suspected Foreign Submarines in the Swedish Internal Waters and Territorial Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- McIlgorm, Alistair, and Brooke Campbell. Future Opportunities and Challenges in Developing Sustainable Offshore Indonesian Fisheries. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Merien-Paul, Rumesh H., Hossein Enshaei, and Shantha Gamini Jayasinghe. Liquefied Natural Gas as a Marine Fuel in Australia: Developing a Conceptual Framework for Strategic Decision-Making. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Nordheim, Henning von. Marine Protected Areas: Global Framework, Regional MPA Networks and a National Example. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Østhagen, Andreas. Managing Conflict at Sea: The Case of Norway and Russia in the Svalbard Zone. *Arctic Review*, vol. 9 (2018).

- Poerwadi, Brahmantya Satyamurti, and Abdul Muhari. Marine Debris in Indonesia: State of Understanding and Ongoing Efforts in Reducing Its Impacts on Marine Habitat. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Roberts, Hayley. The British Ratification of the Underwater Heritage Convention: Problems and Prospects. *International & Comparative Law Quarterly*, vol. 67, No. 4 (2018).
- Salomon, Markus, and Miriam Dross. Integrating Sectoral Ocean Policies. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Shen, Hao. The Next Step of Devising China's Legal Regime for Deep Seabed Mining The Environmental Regulation under China's Deep Seabed Mining Law. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Sodik, Dikdik Mohamad. The Outermost Small Islands of the Indonesian Archipelago: A Legal Analysis. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 4 (2018).
- Veitayaki, Joeli, and others. Future Use of Past Practices: Policy Implications of Insights from Two Community-Based Marine Resource Management Initiatives in Fiji. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Wu, Shicun. China's Maritime Law Enforcement Practice in the South China Sea: Challenges and Prospect. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Yue, Qi, Meng Zhao, and Jing Yu. Sea Use Fees in China: An Effective Economic Tool for Sea Use Management. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).

### 18. COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT AND ECOSYSTEM-BASED MANAGEMENT

- Basso, Georgia, and others. Advancing Coastal Habitat Resiliency Through Landscape-Scale Assessment. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 1 (2018).
- Berzi, Matteo, and Eduard Ariza. A Local Transboundary Approach to the Governance of Mediterranean Coastal Borderlands. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Broggiato, Arianna, and others. Mare Geneticum: Balancing Governance of Marine Genetic Resources in International Waters. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 1 (2018).
- Castagno, Katherine A. Salt Marsh Restoration and the Shellfishing Industry: Co-Evaluation of Success Components. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Chen, Jihong, and others. Governance of Shipping Emission of SOx in China's Coastal Waters: The SECA Policy, Challenges, and Directions. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Depypere, Stefaan. Ocean Governance for Sustainable Fisheries. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Diz, Daniela. Marine Biodiversity: Opportunities for Global Governance and Management Coherence. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Fraser, Gail S., and Angela V. Carter. Seabird Attraction to Artificial Light in Newfoundland and Labrador's Offshore Oil Fields: Documenting Failed Regulatory Governance. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- García Morales, Gisela, José Alfredo Arreola-Lizárraga, and Pedro Rosales Grano. Integrated Assessment of Recreational Quality and Carrying Capacity of an Urban Beach. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Gautier, Philippe. Experts before ITLOS: An Overview of the Tribunal's Practice. *Journal of International Dispute Settlement*, vol. 9, No. 3 (2018).
- Gössling, Stefan, C. Michael Hall, and Daniel Scott. Coastal and Ocean Tourism. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Johnston, Robert J., Christos Makriyannis, and Adam W. Whelchel. Using Ecosystem Service Values to Evaluate Tradeoffs in Coastal Hazard Adaptation. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Kieß, Carolin. Overview of Management Strategies and Instruments. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Kim, Hyun Jung. Governing Fishing Stocks in Northeast Asia's Disputed Waters: Preventing a 'Tragedy of the Commons'? *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Kojima, Chie. A Human Rights Perspective on the Protection of Coastal Ecosystems from Land-Based Marine Pollution under the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea. In *The Marine Environment and United Nations Sustainable Development Goal 14: Life Below Water*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 22, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

- Lee, Jenni Soo-Hee, and Chi-Ok Oh. The Causal Effects of Place Attachment and Tourism Development on Coastal Residents' Environmentally Responsible Behavior. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Long, Ronán. Evolutionary Character of International and European Law: Linking Sustainability with Environmental Responsibility and Marine Ecosystem Restoration under the European Union's Ocean Governance Agenda. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Lyon, Sarina F., David Bidwell, and Richard B. Pollnac. Factors Influencing Environmentally Responsible Behavior among Coastal Recreationists. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).
- Lyons, Youna, and others. Managing Giant Clams in the South China Sea. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- Markus, Till. Challenges and Foundations of Sustainable Ocean Governance. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Merrill, Nathaniel H., and others. A Resilience Framework for Chronic Exposures: Water Quality and Ecosystem Services in Coastal Social-Ecological Systems. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Ng, Adolf K.Y., and others. Port Decision Maker Perceptions on the Effectiveness of Climate Adaptation Actions. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 3 (2018).
- Oude Elferink, Alex. Coastal States and MPAs in ABNJ: Ensuring Consistency with the LOSC. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 3 (2018).
- \_\_\_\_\_\_. Paragraph 5(a) of Annex I to the Rules of Procedure of the Commission on the Limits of the Continental Shelf: Solution to a Problem or Problem without a Solution? In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Singh, Pradeep. Institutional Framework for Marine Environmental Governance. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Singh, Pradeep, and Aline Jaeckel. Future Prospects of Marine Environmental Governance. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Somers, Kayleigh A., and others. Using Incentives to Reduce Bycatch and Discarding: Results Under the West Coast Catch Share Program. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 6 (2018).
- Van Beusekom, Justus E. E. Eutrophication. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Washburn, Erika, and others. Applying Ecosystem Services to the Practice of Coastal Management: An Overview. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 4 (2018).
- Winter, Christian. Impacts of Coastal Developments on Ecosystems. In *Handbook on Marine Environment Protection: Science, Impacts and Sustainable Management*, Markus Salomon and Till Markus, eds. Cham, Switzerland: Springer, 2018.
- Yue, Qi, Meng Zhao, and Jing Yu. Sea Use Fees in China: An Effective Economic Tool for Sea Use Management. *Coastal Management*, vol. 46, No. 5 (2018).

### 19. CONFLICTS AND DISPUTE SETTLEMENT

- Armas-Pfirter, Frida M. The Seabed Disputes Chamber: Moving Forward. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Beckman, Robert, and Christine Sim. Maritime Boundary Disputes and Compulsory Dispute Settlement: Recent Developments and Unresolved Issues. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Bennouna, Mohamed. Experts before the International Court of Justice: What For? *Journal of International Dispute Settlement*, vol. 9, No. 3 (2018).
- Boisson de Chazournes, Laurence, and others. One Size Does Not Fit All Uses of Experts before International Courts and Tribunals: An Insight into the Practice. *Journal of International Dispute Settlement*, vol. 9, No. 3 (2018).
- Churchill, Robin. Dispute Settlement in the Law of the Sea: Survey for 2017. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 4 (2018).
- Gaunce, Julia. On the Interpretation of the General Duty of 'Due Regard'. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Guilfoyle, Douglas. The South China Sea Award: How Should We Read the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea. *The Asian Journal of International Law: The Journal of the Asian Society of International Law,* vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke. Integrated Ocean Management in the Arctic: Comparative Analyses of the Implementation and Use of Marine Protected Areas in Canada and Norway. Ocean Yearbook, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Lee, Seokwoo, and Leonardo Bernard. South China Sea Arbitration and Its Application to Dokdo. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Ma, Xinmin. Merits Award Relating to Historic Rights in the South China Sea Arbitration: An Appraisal. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Muller, Wim. Law of the Sea-Recent Developments in the South China Sea Dispute: The Prospects of a Joint Development Regime. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Nguyen, Lan Ngoc. The UNCLOS Dispute Settlement System: What Role Can It Play in Resolving Maritime Disputes in Asia? *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Østhagen, Andreas. Managing Conflict at Sea: The Case of Norway and Russia in the Svalbard Zone. *Arctic Review*, vol. 9 (2018).
- Parlett, Kate. Parties' Engagement with Experts in International Litigation. *Journal of International Dispute Settlement*, vol. 9, No. 3 (2018).
- Peiris, Nuwan. Ghana v. Ivory Coast. American Journal of International Law, vol. 112, No. 1 (2018).

- Paik, Jin-Hyun. ITLOS at Twenty: Reflections on Its Contribution to Dispute Settlement and the Rule of Law at Sea. In *Legal Order in the World's Oceans: UN Convention on the Law of the Sea*, Center for Oceans Law and Policy Series 21, Myron H. Nordquist, John Norton Moore and Ronán Long, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.
- Phan, Hao Duy, and Lan Ngoc Nguyen. The South China Sea Arbitration: Bindingness, Finality, and Compliance with UNCLOS Dispute Settlement Decisions. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Pinto, M.C.W. Arbitration of the Philippine Claim Against China. *Asian Journal of International Law*, vol. 8, No. 1 (2018).
- Scanlon, Zoe. Upsetting the Balance? The Legality of Vessel Confiscation under the LOSC after the *M/V Virginia G* Case. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 1 (2018).
- Song, Lili, and Morsen Mosses. Revisiting Ocean Boundary Disputes in the South Pacific in Light of the South China Sea Arbitration: A Legal Perspective. *The International Journal of Marine and Coastal Law*, vol. 33, No. 4 (2018).
- Sorel, Jean-Marc. Symposium The Expert in the International Adjudicative Process Concluding Observations. *Journal of International Dispute Settlement*, vol. 9, No. 3 (2018).
- Tamada, Dai. UNCLOS Dispute Settlement Mechanism: Contribution to the Integrity of UNCLOS. *Japanese Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 61 (2018).
- Tanaka, Yoshifumi. Dual Provisional Measures Prescribed by ITLOS and Annex VII Arbitral Tribunal: Reflections on the "Enrica Lexie" Incident Case. In *Global Community Yearbook of International Law and Jurisprudence 2017*, M. Cherif Bassiouni and others, eds. New York: Oxford University Press, 2018.
- Wani, Kentaro. Development of the Law of the Sea and the Legal Status of International Strait in Time of International Armed Conflict. *Japanese Yearbook of International Law*, vol. 61 (2018).
- Wu, Shicun. Reviewing the South China Sea Situation and Exploring the Way Forward. *Ocean Yearbook*, vol. 32, Aldo Chircop, Scott Coffen-Smout and Moira L. McConnell, eds. Leiden, Netherlands: Brill Nijhoff, 2018.

## UNITED NATIONS SALES PUBLICATIONS IN THE LAW OF THE SEA SERIES

The Law of the Sea: A Select Bibliography 2017 (LOS/LIB/32) (English only).

For a complete list of United Nations sales publications in the Law of the Sea series, see www.un.org/depts/los/doalos\_publications/doalos\_publications.htm.

For a list of Law of the Sea publications up to 2014, see *The Law of the Sea: A Select Bibliography 2014* (LOS/LIB/29), pp. 58–62, available at www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos\_publications/LOS\_BIB\_2014.pdf.

### LAW OF THE SEA BULLETINS

Bulletin No. 96, December 2017 to March 2018 (English, French and Spanish).

Bulletin No. 97, April to July 2018 (English, French and Spanish).

Bulletin No. 98, August to November 2018 (English, French and Spanish).

For a complete list of Law of the Sea bulletins and subscription information, see www.un.org/Depts/los/doalos\_publications/los\_bult.htm.

### **AUTHOR INDEX**

### A

Agoes, Etty R., 7 Alcaide-Fernández, Joaquín, 25, 27 Ariadno, Melda Kamil, 18 Armas-Pfirter, Frida M., 6, 32 Ascencio-Herrera, Alfonso, 6, 21

### В

Balton, David A., 18
Basso, Georgia, 12, 30
Battista, Willow, 18, 25
Beckman, Robert, 8, 32
Bennouna, Mohamed, 32
Berzi, Matteo, 25, 30
Boisson de Chazournes, Laurence, 32
Brekke, Harald, 4
Broeg, Katja, 12
Broggiato, Arianna, 12, 30
Busch, Signe Veierud, 2

### $\mathbf{C}$

Castagno, Katherine A., 18, 30 Charney, Jonathan I., 12 Chen, Jihong, 9, 12, 30 Chircop, Aldo, 1 Churchill, Robin, 25, 27, 32 Compeán, Guillermo, 18, 25

### D

Davenport, Tara, 7, 25 Dean, Arthur H., 1 Depypere, Stefaan, 18, 30 Diz, Daniela, 12, 30 Dobson, Natalie, 12, 25, 27 Drewniak, Megan, 9

#### E

Edmondson, Elizabeth, 9 Errend, Melissa N., 18

### F

Fjærtoft, Daniel, 21 Fraser, Gail S., 18, 30 Freitag, Amy, 18, 28 Fukushima, Tomohiko, 21, 23

### G

García Morales, Gisela, 30 Gaunce, Julia, 32 Gautier, Philippe, 30 Ginzky, Harald, 23 Gollasch, Stephan, 12 Goodman, Camille, 3, 18 Gössling, Stefan, C., 12, 30 Graziano, Armando, 25 Guilfoyle, Douglas, 32 Guldin, Marie, 18

### Η

Hegland, Troels J., 12 Hennig, Martin, 18 Hillebrand, Helmut, 12 Hoel, Alf Håkon, 18, 23 Hogg, Katie, 12 Hubert, Anna-Maria, 23

### Ι

Ikrami, Hadyu, 9, 25

### J

Jabour, Julia, 12, 25 Jakobsen, Ingvild Ulrikke, 12, 28, 32 Jessen, Henning, 21 Johansen, Elise, 13, 25, 27, 28 Johnston, Robert J., 13, 30

### K

Kao, Shih-Ming, 25 Karan, Hakan, 28 Karlsson, Mikael, 13 Keller, David P., 13, 23 Kieß, Carolin, 30 Kim, Hyun Jung, 18, 25, 30 Kim, Sejoon, 19, 28 Kingsford, M. J., 19 Kleingärtner, Sunhild, 1 Köck, Wolfgang, 19 Kojima, Chie, 13, 30 Korseberg, Lene, 5, 19 Kraabel, Kristine Dalaker, 13 Kraus, Gerd, 13, 19

### L

Langlet, David, 13, 27 Laschever, Eric S., 4 Lavoie, Anna, 19, 27 Lee, Jenni Soo-Hee, 13, 31 Lee, Rena, 6, 13, 21 Lee, Seokwoo, 6, 28, 32 Liao, Xuexia, 4 Lijnzaad, Liesbeth, 13 Long, Ronán, 14, 31 Losier, M. M., 9 Lüdeke, Jens, 21, 23 Lyon, Sarina F., 14, 31 Lyons, Youna, 19, 31

### M

Macko, Stephen A., 14 Mahmoudi, Said, 2, 11, 28 Mann, Itamar, 9, 11 Markus, Till, 14, 31 Martin, Josh B., 24 Matthiessen, Birte, 14 Ma, Xinmin, 32 Ma, Xuechan, 14 Mayer, Larry, 4 McCarthy, Ciarán, 9 McDorman, Ted L., 4 McDougal, Myres S., 14 McIlgorm, Alistair, 19, 28 Merien-Paul, Rumesh H., 21, 28 Merrill, Nathaniel H., 14, 31 Michel, Charles D., 9, 25 Moore, John Norton, 1, 2, 9 Morin, Michel, 1, 5, 9 Morrison, Anthony, 9, 23 Muller, Wim, 32 Munari, Cristina, 25

### N

Nayani, Sarah, 19 Ng, Adolf K. Y., 14, 31 Nguyen, Lan Ngoc, 32 Nies, Hartmut, 14 Nishimura, Tomoaki, 15 Nong, Hong, 7 Nordheim, Henning von, 15, 26, 28 Nordquist, Myron H., 1

### 0

Østhagen, Andreas, 28, 32 Oude Elferink, Alex, 31 Oxman, Bernard H., 11

### P

Paik, Jin-Hyun, 1, 33
Papastavridis, Efthymios D., 19, 26
Park, Su Jin, 15
Parlett, Kate, 32
Patin, Stanislav, 21
Peiris, Nuwan, 8, 32
Peters, Birgit, 15
Phan, Hao Duy, 33
Pinsky, Malin L., 19
Pinto, M. C. W., 33
Poerwadi, Brahmantya Satyamurti, 15, 29
Potter, Steven, 6, 21
Prata, Joana Correia, 15

### R

Richardson, Elliot L., 9 Roach, J. Ashley, 2, 8, 15 Roberts, Hayley, 24, 29 Russell, Suzanne M., 19, 26

### S

Sahla, Matti, 7, 15 Sakamaki, Shizuka, 2, 9, 11 Salomon, Markus, 1, 15, 29 Scanlon, Zoe, 9, 33 Schatz, Valentin J., 19, 26 Schubert, Mathias, 15 Schütz, Sigrid Eskeland, 15, 27 Scott, Karen N., 15, 16 Serdy, Andrew, 19 Severinsen, Greg, 21 Shen, Hao, 6, 21, 29 Shi, Yubing, 16 Simcock, Alan, 10 Similä, Jukka, 21 Singh, Pradeep, 16, 31 Siswandi, A., 16, 20

Sodik, Dikdik Mohamad, 7, 29 Somers, Kayleigh A., 16, 20, 31 Song, Lili, 33 Sorel, Jean-Marc, 33 Spicer, Wylie, 4, 6, 22 Stein, Michael, 10, 11, 23 Stöfen-O'Brien, Aleke, 16

### T

Tahindro, André, 20 Tamada, Dai, 33 Tanaka, Yoshifumi Tanaka, 33 Thor, Peter, 16 Tladi, Dire, 16 Tzoraki, Ourania, 7, 16

### $\mathbf{V}$

Van Beusekom, Justus E. E., 16, 31 Van Nijen, Kris, 22 Veitayaki, Joeli, 16, 29 Verlaan, Philomene, 6, 22 Vogt, Craig, 16 Voigt-Hanssen, Gaute, 17

### W

Wani, Kentaro, 10, 33 Warner, Robin, 17, 26 Washburn, Erika, 31 Weaver, Philip P. E., 6, 22 Werner, Stefanie, 17 Winter, Christian, 31 Winter, Gerd, 17 Wu, Shicun, 26, 29, 33

### $\mathbf{Y}$

Yue, Qi, 29, 31

ISBN 978-92-1-130378-0

